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Milly Southworth
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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 August 2022 13:38
To: ‘Milly Southworth’
Subject: FW: Cornwall Air Ambulance Grant

Kind regards,
Danielle

Danielle Argrave
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p. 01752 814165 e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Bobby Billinghurst <Bobby@cornwallairambulancetrust.org>
Sent: 24 August 2022 11:48

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Cornwall Air Ambulance Grant

Good Moming

Thank you very much to Torpoint Town Council for supporting Cornwall Air Ambulance. With this kind donation of
£500.00, we can keep your helicopter and critical care paramedics flying across Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly, savings
lives and giving people the best possible chance in their times of need.

You may be interested to know the crew responded to 733 incidents in the helicopter and 359 in the rapid response
vehicles in 2021. Of these missions, 551 were to people injured in trauma-related incidents and 534 were in response
to medical emergencies. Throughout the year, the critical care team carried out a total of 12 blood transfusions at the
scene of an incident.

Tim Bunting, Chief Executive of Cornwall Air Ambulance, said: “This is the first year the charity has carried blood
on board the aircraft, allowing the crew to administer lifesaving transfusions at the scene of an incident. It is amazing
to see the difference it has made to patient outcomes, ensuring more seriously sick and injured patients can reach
hospital for further treatment.

“Reaching hundreds of seriously sick and injured patients every year is only possible with the support of the people of
Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly. Yet again our supporters have shown an immense love for Cornwall Air Ambulance
through their incredible generosity, and I would like to thank each one of you for ensuring the helicopter keeps flying.”

Kindest Regards
Bobby

Bobby Billinghurst | Fundraising & Database Administrator

Cornwall Air Ambulance Trust (Registered Charity 1133295)
Trevithick Downs | Newquay | Cornwall | TR8 4DY
T: 01637 838963



